ASSESSED BY THE DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES AND ENVIRONMENT TASMANIA UNDER THE RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009

From: de Witte, Kevin

Sent: Monday, 24 February 2025 11:51 AM

To: Iglesias, Rachel

Subject: RE: florfenicol importance rating [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Many thanks Rachel, regards,

Kevin de Witte | Chief Veterinary Officer
Animal Biosecurity & Welfare| Biosecurity Tasmania
‘_F..n Fs Primary Industries and Water

% ,.‘ Department of Natural Resources and Environment Tasmania

~ 165 Westbury Road, PROSPECT
Tasmanian P.O. Box 46, KINGS MEADOWS TAS 7249 Australia

Government M:
E: kevin.dewitte@nre.tas.gov.au /
W: www.nre.tas.gov.au

Delivering a sustainable Tasmania

In recognition of the deep history and culture of this island, | acknowledge and
pay my respects to all Tasmanian Aboriginal people; the past and present custodians of the land.

Getto oW your
General Biosecurity Duty

Working together to help protect
Tasmania from the harmful impacts
of pests, weeds and diseases
www.dpipwe.tas govau/GBD
Bigsecurity Tasmania

Department of Frimary Industries, Parks VWater s
and Ervironment

From: Iglesias,Rachel <Rachel.lglesias@aff.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 24 February 2025 11:39 AM

To: de Witte, Kevin <Kevin.deWitte@nre.tas.gov.au>

Cc: Hamilton, Sam <Sam.Hamilton@aff.gov.au>

Subject: re: florfenicol importance rating [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Hi Kevin,




ASSESSED BY THE DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES AND ENVIRONMENT TASMANIA UNDER THE RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009

As discussed, here is the link to the version of the Antimicrobial Importance Ratings as currently published:
Importance Ratings and Summary of Antibacterial Uses in Human and Animal Health in Australia |
Antimicrobial resistance

The document has been under review (the process has been a bit slow) but will soon be considered by ASTAG.
Confirming the review group has not recommended that the importance rating for florfenicol change (if
accepted by ASTAG it will remain low).

Please let me know if you need anything else — | can probably find some contacts at APVMA if you have
questions relating to registration and label claims.

Best wishes,

Rachel

Rachel Iglesias (she/ her)
Principal Veterinary Officer | One Health _

Department of Agriculture, Fisheries and Forestry p 4
Office of the Chief Veterinary Officer

Agriculture House, 70 Northbourne Avenue, Canberra, ACT 2601 Australia

GPO Box 858, Canberra, ACT 2601 Australia

agriculture.gov.au »

> The department acknowledges the traditional
* custodians of country throughout Australia and their

continuing connection to land, sea and community.
We pay our respects to traditional custodians, their
~ cultures and elders past and present.

’

OFFICIAL

d any attachments have been issued by the Commonwealth of

material transmitted is for the use of the intended recipient only and

may contain confidential, legally privileged, copyright or personal information. You should not copy,
or&

use or disclos out authorisation from the Commonwealth. It is your responsibility to check
any attachm ruses and defects before opening or forwarding them. If you are not an
ientyplease contact the sender of this email at once by return email and then delete
~Unintended recipients must not copy, use, disclose, rely on or publish this email or
attachments The Commonwealth is not liable for any loss or damage resulting from unauthorised
use or dissemination of, or any reliance on, this email or attachments. If you have received this e-mail
as part of a valid mailing list and no longer want to receive a message such as this one, advise the
sender by return e-mail accordingly. This notice should not be deleted or altered ------
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From: piuon Contractor — ===

Sent: Monday, 4 August 2025 4:09 PM

To: Murdoch, Catherine;_; de Witte, Kevin

Cc:

Subject: Re: Wildfish paper from Chile

Attachments: Carrizo_et_al_2021_Different_antibiotic_profiles_in_wild.pdf

Hi Catherine,

Please see attached.

The information contained in this communication is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed an ntain confidential
and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in n, this information by
persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you have received this email in error please netify the sender and delete the
information from your system immediately.

ted, de@ad, or interfered without the
ccept responsibility for loss or damages
hecking procedures prior to use.

Please note that email messages may contain computer viruses or other defects, or may be inter
knowledge of the sender or the intended recipient. JBS Australia and its constituent companies
arising from use of this email or attachments and we recommend that you subject these to your

From: Murdoch, Catherine <Catherine.Murdoch@epa.tas.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, August 4, 2025 4:07 PM

o: | @ huonaaua com aus;

<Kevin.deWitte@nre.tas.gov.au>
ce: I @ :0nqua.com.au>

Subject: RE: Wildfish paper from Chile V

Actually could the paper be reattached as i o) e through. Thankyou.

de Witte, Kevin

Catherine Murdoch | Chief Executive Officer
Environment Protection Authority ,
Henty House Launceston TAS 7250
M:

E: Catherine.Murdoch@epa.tagfSoa

W: www.epa.tas.gov.au ‘
e
[ e |

TASMANIA

ENVIRONMENT PRO

and culture o
island, | ack ledge and pay my respects to :
g M Tasmanian Aboriginal people; the past and present
= custodians of the Land.

From: Murdoch, Catherine
Sent: Monday, 4 August 2025 4:01 PM

To:_@huonaqua.com.au>; ; de Witte, Kevin

<Kevin.deWitte@nre.tas.gov.au>
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cc: I @ o122, Com au>
Subject: RE: Wildfish paper from Chile

Thank you that seems to be happening a bit!! The team are working on this and | think we will have some
protocols completed soon.

Catherine Murdoch | Chief Executive Officer
Environment Protection Authority

Henty House Launceston TAS 7250

M:

E: Catherine.Murdoch@epa.tas.gov.au

W: www.epa.tas.gov.au

erPFa

TASMANIA

ENVIRONMENT PROTECTION AUTHORITY —

In recognition of the deep history and culturs of this
island, | acknowledge and pay my respects *o all
Tasmanian Aboriginal people; the past and present
N o custodians of the Land

! "
- £

From:_@huonaqua.com.au>

Sent: Monday, 4 August 2025 3:58 PM
de Wi ,Wevin.deWitte@nre.tas.gov.au>; Murdoch, Catherine

WeHHuon Contractor
<Catherine.Murdoch@epa.tas.gov.au>
ce: I @ onacuc
Subject: RE: Wildfish paper from Chile

Hi Catherine,

T4
Apologies, this email went to yo@dress.

NZ 0800-002-341
J Level 12, 188 Collins Street, Hobart, jbsethicsline.jbssa.com
TAS 7000

huonaqua.com.au
The information contained in this communication is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential
and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by
persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you have received this email in error please notify the sender and delete the
information from your system immediately.

Please note that email messages may contain computer viruses or other defects, or may be intercepted, deleted, or interfered without the
knowledge of the sender or the intended recipient. JBS Australia and its constituent companies do not accept responsibility for loss or damages
arising from use of this email or attachments and we recommend that you subject these to your own virus checking procedures prior to use.

0N Contractor —— — =
Sent: Monday, 4 August 2025 1:40 PM
To: @huonaqua.com.au>; kevin.dewitte@nre.tas.gov.au; Murdoch, Catherine
<catherine.murdoch@nre.tas.gov.au>
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cc: I @ . 0nacua.com au>
Subject: Re: Wildfish paper from Chile

Thanks-. As a summary - the paper does concentrate on a land-based farm which is the only
caveat. Land-based farms will generally use florfenicol for the treatment of flavobacterium (either
immersion or on-feed). It accounts for ~3-5% of the use in Chile. This is the one peer reviewed paper
that has specifically looked at wildfish and florfenicol residues around Atlantic salmon farms.

As discussed there is more literature to be passed on including the original intervet dossiers for
aquaflor. We will collate and send through.

From:_@huonaqua.com.au>

Sent: Monday, August 4, 2025 1:32 PM

To: kevin.dewitte@nre.tas.gov.au <kevin.dewitte@nre.tas.gov.au>; Murdoch, Catherine
<catherine.murdoch@nre.tas.gov.au>
Cc:_@huonaqua.com.au>; Huon Contractor

Subject: FW: Wildfish paper from Chile

Hi Kevin

Thank you for calling earlier today. As discussed, [SlRE has underta literature review of Florfenicol,
which we will share with you.

In the meantime, BRI thought the attached information may b interest, regarding antibiotics in wild

and farmed salmon in Chile.
Kind regards,

(J BS) Level 12, 188 Collins Street, Hobart, jbsethicsline.jbssa.com




ASSESSED BY THE DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES AND ENVIRONMENT TASMANIA UNDER THE RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009

Department of Natural Resources and Environment Tasmania [P
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY <A
Hobart GPO Box 44, Hobart, Tasmania, 7001 ’V'
Launceston PO Box 46, Kings Meadows, Tasmania, 7249 Tasmanian
Devonport PO Box 303, Devonport, Tasmania, 7310

Ph 1300 368 550 Government
Web nre.tas.gov.au

Inquiries:

Phone:

Email:

Our ref D25-142964/005

Huon Aquaculture 2

I
Dear N 4

| note in our discussion that you advig
are not aware of any increases in Mortality fevels.

Whilst | am pleased and thank yowfor this advice, | note that it contradicts advice received from
your Veterinarian and your email sent on 4 August informing us that you
would be administerin f Florfenicol to Huon’s Zuidpool North lease marine farming
lease no. 141 (MF 1

To enable you to undertake a review as to the reasons for the conflicting information, | believe
that it is appr. riaté’to provide clarity in relation to the information that | have received.

On 4 Au t&& the Department of Natural Resources and Environment Tasmania (NRE
Tas) rec€ivegd notification from you of Huon’s intention to administer [jjiij of florfenicol to
Huon/§ MF 141. This administration was to occur on |l 2025, to fish that were to be
transfegred from Huon’s MF 221.

On 7 August 2025, | emailed you (N 2s Huon's representative, requesting
clarification as to the health event that had triggered this response, and particularly the
application of a new antibiotic.

Shortly afterwards, on the same date, | received a phone call from Huon’s veterinarian JJjj

I \'5s concerned that Huon were experiencing increased mortalities
due to P. salmonis. |l characterised the current situation in the following ways:

1. The seven (7) day rolling mortality average for MF 221 had increased from 0.05% in 2024
to 0.2% in 2025.
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2. Of the daily mortalities collected from MF 221 there was an attribution of 60% of mortalities
to P. salmonis compared to the usual level of 20%.

3. The mortalities were increasingly showing internal and external pathology attributed to P.
salmonis.

4. I \'as concerned about the amount of P. salmonis being shed into the pens and
how the fish would cope with the upcoming warmer water temperatures.

When questioned in relation to why the mortalities had not been reported, |l 2dvised
that they did not meet the triggers that require reporting, as some days they wereghigh but the
next day they could be low, thus not meeting the 0.25% for 3 consecutive days4Tri

When posed with the suggestion to consider the use of oxytetracycline, dvised that

the medication had been largely ineffective during the mortality event.

A further discussion occurred in relation to the necessity to move the fish from MF 221, i}
I 2dvised that she wanted to move the most severely impacteg’fish to MF 141 Zuidpool
North where they could be treated and monitored more clos

I aintained her view that florfenicol was requi
On 13 August 2025, Jllllll ca'led and requestgd port of the Chief Veterinary Officer

(CVO) in an emergency use permit application béing prepared for the Australian Veterinary and
Pesticides Management Authority. This reques upported by me, as the CVO based on

Page 2 of 3
7
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Yours sincerely,

Deborah McSweyn

Acting Chief Veterinary Officer @\/

Page 3 of 3
8
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iHHUON (JBS)

27 August 2025

Deborah McSweyn
Acting Chief Veterinary Officer
Department of Natural Resources and Environment Tasmania

STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL.

This letter and attachments contain Competitively and Commercially Sensiti

Information, the disclosure of which would cause competitive disadvantag&touon. They
are provided to the Department of Natural Resources and Environment ¥as iasolely in
response to a specific query from the department. They are not to be disclo$ed by the
Department to any other third party.

Dear Deborah

Huon has consisten @ sed the Department of Natural Resources and Environment
Tasmania that:

e The Tasmanian Salmon industry has been engaging with Government since February
about the importance of Florflenicol to manage P.salmonis and mitigate the risk of
significant disease outbreaks.

e Along with other salmon companies, Huon has consistently advised it is seeking to
use Florfenicol, once necessary monitoring requirements are in place.

It is important to remember Huon's intended treatment date was reviewed on the
understanding additional time was required for environmental monitoring conditions to be

Huon Aquaculture Company Pty Ltd - ABN 86 067 386 109
12/188 Collins Street, Hobart TAS 7000 - GPO Box 987, Hobart TAS 7001

Phone +61 3 6295 8111 - huonaqua.com.au 9
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HUON (JBS)

considered; recommendations the industry seeks an Emergency

Permit through APVMA; and concern the matter was being grossly politicised. In the
meantime, Huon again reaffirms there is no set treatment date and we are continuing to
proactively manage fish health. Huon has provided extensive data to NRE to confirm the
status of fish health.

As you are aware, the APVMA is currently processing an Emergency Permit application for
the use of Florfenicol to treat salmon. We are advised this process may take up to 4 Meeks
to finalise. In the meantime, the Tasmanian salmon industry requires further clarit
EPA and NRE regarding the pathway to use Florfenicol, if the permit is grante

e

Huon recognises the importance of ongoing and streamlined engageme
these issues, and we advise and | are the
relevant authorised representatives for these discussions, outside of JSYAG and CAAHV
committee meetings.

Along with the broader salmon industry, Huon is committ@n tinuing to work

constructively with the Department on these mporta?
Yours sincerely @

,g\

Huon Aquaculture Company Pty Ltd - ABN 86 067 386 109
12/188 Collins Street, Hobart TAS 7000 - GPO Box 987, Hobart TAS 7001

Phone +61 3 6295 8111 - huonaqua.com.au 10
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